

Megha Sorot

Associate

Washington, D.C.

megha.sorot@troutman.com

D 202.220.1233



OVERVIEW

Megha represents corporate clients in connection with complex litigation and regulatory matters. She guides highly regulated clients through the multifaceted laws that impact their business, including state and federal compliance and licensing matters.

Megha draws from diverse litigation experiences, including state and federal consumer class actions, government investigations, and False Claims Act claims. In addition to handling all aspects of discovery, she has also prepared clients and fact witnesses for depositions.

AWARDS

- High Honors, Capital Pro Bono Honor Roll, D.C. Access to Justice Commission and the D.C. Bar Pro Bono Center (2023-2024)

TOP AREAS OF FOCUS

- Regulatory Investigations, Strategy + Enforcement

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Judicial extern, Honorable John Robert Blakey, United States District Court for the Northern District of Illinois, January 2023 – April 2023
- Legal intern, United States Attorney's Office for the Southern District of New York, NY, June 2021 – July 2021

EDUCATION AND CERTIFICATIONS

EDUCATION

- Northwestern University Pritzker School of Law, J.D., *cum laude*, 2023, articles editor, *Northwestern University Law Review*

- George Mason University, B.A., 2017, government and international politics

BAR ADMISSIONS

- District of Columbia

LANGUAGES

- Hindi (fluent)
- Haryanvi